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Abdul Rehman

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 05 March 2024 16:42
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Lucknow Budweiser - Boughtout Requirement 
Attachments: TRAVEL FOODS QUOTATION (05.03.24).pdf

Dear Sir,  
 
!! GreeƟngs of the day from IEC !! 
 
Please find aƩached our QuotaƟon for your required items.  
 
If you have any query, feel free to contact / write us.  
 
Looking forward for your valuable order.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Simran BhaƩ 
Sales ExecuƟve  
InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 

   

  

7011950881 

  

info@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 

  

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 13:27 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Lucknow Budweiser - Boughtout Requirement  
 
Dear All, 
 
Request you to kindly share the Quotes for the below mentioned equipment. Requirement is urgent and we need to close the same by tomorrow 3pm. Hence request you to kindly share the quote within the given 
time.  
 
 

Area 
ITEM 
NO. PARTICULARS MODEL 

SIZE (MM)  
W x D x H Category 

MAIN KITHCEN  MK-02 ELECTRIC SOUP TUREEN  7984 340 DIAXX360 Boughtout 



2

MAIN KITHCEN  MK-03 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-04 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-05 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-06 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-07 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-08 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-09 SUNKIN INDUCTION PLATE TS-678 340X340X75 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-10 ELECTRIC SINGLE HEAT LAMP DL-2300 XX483 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-15 MILK STORAGE 9228/12 XX Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-17 HOT FOOD HOLDING CABINTE  1200UP 671X817X1924 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-34 GAS 4 BURNER RANGE WITH ELETRIC OVEN COD-371003 800X750X850 Boughtout / Fabrication
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-37 ELETRIC FRYER 8LTR ECO8L 331X608X411 Boughtout 
MAIN KITHCEN  MK-38 FLOOR MOUNT GAS HOT PLATE    750X600X850 Boughtout 

BAR BR-05 ICE CRUSHER  
  

TABLE TOP 
EQUIPMENT XX Boughtout 

BAR BR-06 ICE CUBE MACHINE  EIM101 660X685X920 Boughtout 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


